
 
 

AcadeMir Charter School of Osceola 
Request for Proposal for Vended Meals 

Addendum 1 
Question and Answer (3/17/23) 

 

Question 1: 

What is the number of total meals (units) for this contract for breakfast, lunch, and snack that we 

should include on the “Bid Summary” worksheet in the RFP? 

 

Answer 1: 

Please see the total units (below) to use in the completion of the “Bid Summary” page of the 

RFP. Note that the average daily participation on Exhibit A in the RFP is based on the school 

days (180 school days). For the 44 summer days, average daily participation is at 50% of the 

school year. The totals below are calculated as follows for breakfast, lunch, and snack: (180 

school days x school year average daily participation) + (44 summer days x ½ school year 

average daily participation).  

 

Units(1)  Rate (2)  Total (3) 

Reimbursable Breakfast (K-5th)    1. ___60,600___  2. ____________ 3. ____________ 

Reimbursable Lunches (K-5th)     1. ___60,600___  2. ____________ 3. ____________ 

Reimbursable Lunches (6th-8th)   1. __N/A______  2. ____________ 3. ____________ 

Reimbursable Lunches (9th-12th)   1. __N/A ______ 2. ____________ 3. ____________ 

Reimbursable After-School Snacks   1. __60,600____ 2. ____________ 3. ____________ 

Total Estimated Amount of Contract (3)           (3)  $ ____________ 

 

 

 

 



Question 2: 
To best meet the taste and food familiarity needs of the students, what is the demographics of 
your students? 

 
Answer 2: 
The demographics at each campus are reflective of the communities where the campus is 
located. 

 

Question 3: 
Is this RFP for bulk meals or for individualized meals? 

 
Answer 3: 
This is for bulk meals. AcadeMir Charter School of Osceola personnel will be responsible for 
serving/plating the individual meals. 

 

Question 4: 
Who provides the equipment for the meal service? 

 
Answer 4: 
The vendor is to provide all equipment to maintain the delivered and service of all hot and cold 
foods. 

 

Question 4: 
Does AcadeMir Charter School of Osceola accept breakfast a day in advance? 
 

Answer 4: 
AcadeMir Charter School of Osceola can accept breakfast meal the day before. If a planned 
meal requires to be heated, instructions are to be included with appropriate heating element 
(miniature oven).  

 

Question 5: 
When is the school construction of AcadeMir Preparatory at Champions Gate scheduled to be 
completed? 

 
Answer 5: 
AcadeMir Preparatory at Champions Gate school construction is scheduled to be completed by 
end of June 2023 . 

 


